Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 3:21 PM

To: GO Sashe

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your ref: C0382665,0ur Ref: CC3/AXA16008426/Kwa3,Accident Involving SGV

5614YU & SHD 5514K on 29/04/2016

Your ref: C0382665
Our Ref: CC3/AXA16008426/Kwa3

Dear Sashe,

Accident Involving SGV 5614YU & SHD 5514K on 29/04/2016

We refer to above matter.

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand, if we base on TP sketch plan he has
driven to the wrong exit. Lane which is meant for season parking holder. Therefore, TP has to move to the right exit
which is the visitor. Since OI strongly dispute deny his contributory fault.

We had check with both parties there is no evidence to prove.

As such, we intend to reject the claim.

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



